
August 12,2003 

Division of Commission Clerk and Adminktrative Services 
Blanca Bay0 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

We no longer have a payphone at our facility and would like to cancel our payphone certificate. 
Please cancel the certificate to The Moors Golf and Lodging immediately. 

If there are any fbrther actions necessary on my part needed to terminate our certificate please let 
me know. Otherwise I will assume this letter is sufficient. 

Sincerely, 

4$!.Jd9 
Mickey Smith 
Director of Golf 

--- 
I 
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